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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Joseph E. Seagram and Sons, Inc.
MUR 766 (78)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 27,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to adopt

the following recommendations, as set forth in the General

Counsel's Report dated December 20, 1978, regarding the

above-captioned matter!

1. Take no further action.

2. Close the file on this matter.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Tiernan,

Mclarry, Thomson, 11arris, and Aikens.

Attest-

/2-27 9/
Date SecrMarjorie t. Emmnsio

Secretary to the Commiission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary: 12-22-78, 10:41
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 12-22-78, 1:15

I
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON, D.C, 20463

MEMORANDUM TO. CHARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS

DATE! DECEMBER 27, 1978

SUBJECT- COMMENTS REGARDING MUR 766

Attached is a copy of Commissioner Aikens'

vote sheet with comments regardinq MUR 766, Genera.

Counsel's Report dated 12-13-78.

ATTACHMFNT
Copy of vote sheet
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Date and Time Transmitted: Dec. 22. 978

Commi ssi oner SPRINGER. AIKENSL TIERNAN,
MCGA&RRY, THOMSON

RETURN TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION 
SECRETARY BY:

MUR No. 766 - General Counsel's

V ()
( )

I approve the recommendation

I object to the recommendation

COMMENTS:

Date: ,Z2b Signature:

THE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

UNTIL THE APPROVAL OF 
FOUR COMN

RETURN ALL PAPERS NO LATER 
THA

THE OFFICE OF COMMISSION 
SECRE

ON THE EXECUTIVE SESSION 
AGEND!

ILL TAKE NO ACTION IN 
THIS MATTER

4ISSIONERS IS RECEIVED. 
PLEASE

4 THE DATE AND TIME SHOWN 
ABOVE TO

rARY. ONE OBJECTION PLACES THE 
ITE'M

A.

ii:1
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 204b3

Report dated 12-13-78

,0 I T 10O,
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
December 13, 1978

78 DEC 22 AIO: 4
In the Matter of)

MUR 766 (78)
Joseph E. Seagram and Sons, Inc.)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

BACKGROUND

This matter arose out of a newspaper article, referred

to the office of the General Counsel by the Executive Assistant

to Commissioner Harris, Margaret McCormick. The article referred

to a consent decree, signed by the respondent, after an investi-

V- gation by the SEC of certain of its activities. The article

_ noted that certain aspects of the case concerned violations of

the FECA. On October 25, the Commission voted to request that

the SEC make whatever information it has available to us.

Accordingly, an investigation of the SEC files was made on

November 27, 1978.

EVIDENCE

Admissions contained in depositions of the Chief Executive

Officer and other off icials of Seagrams show that between January 1,

1972 and June of 1976, some $448,276 in cash was transferred from the

respondent's Canadian parent. The bulk of the money, $350,000, was

expended by the company's sales divisions for "trade practice"

payments to assist in the sale of the company's products. Of the

remainder, only $50,000 can be definitely denoted as a political

contribution and traced to a donee: this amount was contributed to



0 0
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the Committee to Re-elect the President in September of 1972.

In addition, some $20,000 was expended for the purchase of

tickets to various political dinners in New York State and

$3,000 was expended for like purposes in California. However,

the SEC was unable to discover any of the details of these

California and New York contributions.

Prior to January of 1972, the General Counsel of Seagrams

developed and enunciated a policy that no political contributions

of any kind were to be made by any part of Seagrams without the

consent of those at the "highest executive level."l/ This policy

c was, however, not broadly disseminated in written form until 1976,

when the aforementioned cash account was terminated and the entire

amount of the fund ($448,276) was repaid to the Canadian parent

of Seagrams.

ANALYSIS

Enforcement action based on the one contribution about which

definite information is available, the $50,000 contribution of

September, 1972, is inadvisable due to the passage of time.

The other political contributions($20,000 in New York and

$3000 in California) may have taken place in 1972, or as recently as 1976.

However, these amounts consist of a countless variety of small

contributions by unknown employees of Seagrams. Most of these

1/ It should be noted that, consonant with this policy, the $50,000
payment to the Committee to Re-elect the President was approved by

the Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of the company.



contributions were in cash and it would require an unreasonable

expenditure of time and resources to trace any of them with any

chance of success.

Finally, it should be noted that Seagrams had a policy of

not contributing to political campaigns from 1972 onward. While

the policy was largely ignored, it is significant that once it

was disseminated in 1976 the secret cash fund was terminated

and the amount of money expended by the fund was paid back to

the Seagram Company (of Canada). The respondent appears to have

made a good faith attempt to comply with the Act for the last 2

and one-half years.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Take no further action

2. Close the file on this matter

C-1

Date William C. O'1ddker -

General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIREET N.W
WASHING TON.D.C. 20461

MEMORANDUM TO CHARLES STEELE , ,

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS (

DATE: NOVEMBER 22, 1978

SUBJECT: MUR 766 (78) - Interim Status Report
dated 11-16-78; Signed
11-20-78; Received in
OCS: 11-21-78, 10:08

The above-named document was circulated on a 24

hour no-objection basis at 3:30, November 21, 1978.

The Commission Secretary's Office has received

no objections to the Interim Status Report as of 4:00

this date.
C
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMK2J,~N ,*,

November 16, 1978 (0 AI0: UD

In the Matter of)
MUR 766 (78)

Joseph E. Seagram and)
Sons, Inc.)

INTERIM STATUS REPORT

We have been in contact with the Securities and Exchange

Commission in an attempt to gain access to the information

they gathered in their investigation of the respondent. The

Securities and Exchange Commission attorney responsible for

handling the case is willing to grant us access once approval

* is given by the Securities and Exchange Commission, a process

that takes several weeks. We expect to receive this approval

shortly and will make a fuller report to the Commission once

* the files are examined.

/ Date William C'. Oldaker
General Counsel



jc%* FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STRE[T N.W,
j WASHINGCIOND.C. 2046.1

Sr 4 ,~ O~October 26, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Harvey Pitt
General Counsel
U.S. Securities and Exchange

Commission
500 North Capitol Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20549

Re: MUR 766(78)

Ar" Dear Mr. Pitt:,

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that the Securities and Exchange Commission
has recently entered a Complaint for Final order against

_ the Seagram Company, Ltd., and Joseph E. Seagram and Sons,
Inc., in the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District
of Pennsylvania. As this complaint alleges certain
potential violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act,
the Commission has voted to open a file in this matter
(MUR 766).

Since your files on this matter may contain information
germane to any investigation we might conduct, we would
appreciate the opportunity to inspect and obtain a copy
of it. We are, of course, primarily interested in those
parts of the file that pertain to the political contributions.

Your cooperation in this matter is appreciated.
Assistant General Counsel Lester Scall is the attorney
assigned to coordinate this matter with you. He can be
reached at (202) 523-4166.

Sincerely yours/

William C. Ol1d'aker
General C( unsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)

Joseph E. Seagram and Sons, Inc. )
MUR 766

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 25,

1978, the Commission approved by a vote of 4-0 the letter

attached to the First General Counsel's Report, undated,

regarding the above-captioned matter.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Harris, Staebler, Thomson, and Springer.

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Report received in office of Commission Secretary: 10-20-78, 1:47
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 10-23-78, 9:00
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RECEIVER FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIION

OFFICE OF THE
. .... IRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND Ta TAA6MtTAL
BY OGC TO COMMISSION

MUR NO. 766 (78)
STAFF MEMBER(S) Lipkin

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Joseph E. Seagram and Sons, Inc.

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S441b(a)

~INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: Securities and Exchange Commission

GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was referred to the Office of the General Counsel on
,.September 12, 1978, as a pre-MUR, by Margaret McCormick, Executive Assistant.. to Commissioner Harris. The referral is concerned with a newspaper article
--of September 9, 1978 which deals with a suit and consent decree entered in
the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania by the
,Securities and Exchange Commission against the Seagram Company, Ltd., and
its U.S. subsidiary, Joseph E. Seagram and Sons, Inc. (hereafter, "Seagram ").

OThe Commission voted to open a MUR in this matter on October 16, 1978.

EVIDENCE

The complaint, and judgment and final order in this suit have been
obtained from the SEC's public files. The complaint states that during
the period from January 1972 to December 1976, the Seagram Company, Ltd.,
withdrew $448,276 from a Canadian account and transmitted it to Seagram.
Of this amount, $53,000 was used for Federal and state political contributions,
with $50,000 of this amount going to the 1972 National Republican campaign.
It is not specified what use was made of the $3,000 balance.

The complaint also notes that Seagram spent an additional $20,000 for
the purchase of tickets to both Democratic and Republican political functions.
However, the complaint does not indicate when the ticket purchase took place,
nor does it state if these "political functions" were connected with a
Federal election.
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PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

The complaint may state a violation of 2 U.S.C. S44lb(a). This
section prohibits corporations from making a contribution in connection
with a Federal election in 1972 by the respondent. While a compliance
action based on this particular expenditure might be considered stale, it
is possible that up to $23,000 ($20,000 used to purchase tickets to political
functions and $3,000 used for some sort of political contribution) could
have been spent in violation of 2 U.S.C. S441b(a) as late as December of
1976. The SEC complaint and consent decree, being primarily concerned with
the securities law, treats the political contributions issue peripherally.
As a result, it is unclear as to just how much money was spent, if any,
in connection with a Federal election more recent than 1972. It is likely
that the SEC's file on this matter may contain such details. Accordingly,
it is recommended that the attached letter to the SEC be approved so that we
may attempt to obtain the information prior to a finding of reason to believe.

RECOMMENDATION

C~Approve the attached letter.

ATTACHMENT
Letter to the Securities and Exchange Commurission
Memo to the Commission and certification



' ! FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

12")2 K S IR1 I N.W.
WASItIN( I()N,I.( 2046L

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Harvey Pitt
General Counsel
U.S. Securities and Exchange

Commission
500 North Capitol Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20549

" Re: MUR 766(78)

Dear Mr. Pitt:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that the Securities and Exchange Commission
has recently entered a Complaint for Final Order against
the Seagram Company, Ltd., and Joseph E. Seagram and Sons,
Inc., in the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District
of Pennsylvania. As this complaint alleges certain
potential violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act,
the Commission has voted to open a file in this matter
(MUR 766).

Since your files on this matter may contain information
germane to any investigation we might conduct, we would
appreciate the opportunity to inspect and obtain a copy
of it. We are, of course, primarily interested in those
parts of the file that pertain to the political contributions.

Your cooperation in this matter is appreciated.
Assistant General Counsel Lester Scall is the attorney
assigned to coordinate this matter with you. He can be
reached at (202) 523-4166.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

.J! ,, " ... . " ... .: ' -. ' ; * " " . 7"\ " -
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Joseph E. Seagram and Sons, Inc. )
PRE-MUR 11

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 16,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to

adopt the recommendation, as set forth in the General

Counsel's memorandum dated October 12, 1978, to open a

MUR in the above-captioned matter.

Attest:

Date SecrMarjorie W. Emmons
J Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 10-12-78, 12:41
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 10-12-78, 4:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 k S iR1I I N.W 8 OCT 12 P12: ' I I
WASHINI(;(ONI). 2046B

October 12, 1978

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission

FROM: William C. Olda e

RE: Pre-MUR 1 Josep E. Seagram and Sons, Inc.

This matter was referred to the Office of the General
Counsel on September 12, 1978 by Margaret McCormick,
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Harris. The referral

A. is concerned with a newspaper article of September 9, 1978
which deals with a suit and consent decree entered in the
U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania
by the Securities and Exchange Commission against Seagram
Company, Ltd.and its U.S. subsidiary, Joseph E. Seagram
& Sons, Inc. The article notes that the complaint claims
that Seagram failed to record and report about "$73,000 of
Federal and state political contributions" and that

"Seagrams paid an unnamed advertising agency $435,000 to
reimburse the agency for expenses incurred by an unnamed
political candidate."

The complaint, and judgment and final order, which
are public record, have just been obtained and are attached.
The complaint, in paragraph 10, states that during the
period from January 1972 to December 1976, the Canadian
parent of Seagram and Sons withdrew $448,276 in cash from
a Canadian account and transmitted it to Seagrams & Sons.
Of this amount, $53,000 was used for Federal and state
political contributions, with $50,000 going to the 1972
National Republican Campaign (see complaint, paragraph 12).
The complaint does not specify if the $3,000 balance went
to a state or Federal campaign.

Paragraph 12 also states that Seagram & Sons spent
an additional $20,000 for the purchase of tickets to both
Democratic and Republican political functions. The complaint
does not state when the ticket purchases took place, nor
does it indicate if these "political functions" were connected
with a Federal election. ii

- all wr
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In paragraph 14, the complaint states that Seagram &
Sons paid an advertising agency $435,000 as a reimbursement
for expenses incurred by a primary candidate in 1970. How-
ever, as this candidate was running for a state office, this
expenditure need not concern the Commission.

The complaint is unclear as to just how much money
was spent, when it was spent, and whether or not the
expenditures were in connection with Federal elections. It
is obvious that $50,000 was expended for a Federal election
in 1972 and while a compliance action based on the expendi-
ture might be considered stale, it is possible that up to
an additional $23,000 could have been spent as late as
December of 1976. Further, even though Seagram and Sons
has agreed to both refrain from failing to report any illegal
political contributions to the SEC and to report the details
of these contributions to its stockholders, it is unknown
just how forthcoming this disclosure will be.

Accordingly, it is recommended that a MUR be opened.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Referral Memo
2. Newspaper Article
3. Complaint and Judgment and Final Order

I-

-~.* *,. ~~1 folk*~~' ~~
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Thomas E. Harris

SUBJECT: Seagrams corporation 
Political Contributions
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Joseph E. Seagram and Sons, Inc. )
PRE-MUR 11

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 16,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to

adopt the recommendation, as set forth in the General

Counsel's memorandum dated October 12, 1978, to open a

MUR in the above-captioned matter.

Attest:

e

Date SecMarjorie W. Emmonscretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 10-12-78, 12:41
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 10-12-78, 4:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
B25 K SIRLI N.W. OCT 12 P1: 11
WASHING IOND.C. 20463

October 12, 1978

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission

FROM: William C. Olda e

RE: Pre-MUR 11 Joseph E. Seagram and Sons, Inc.

This matter was referred to the Office of the General
Counsel on September 12, 1978 by Margaret McCormick,
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Harris. The referral
is concerned with a newspaper article of September 9, 1978
which deals with a suit and consent decree entered in the
U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania
by the Securities and Exchange Commission against Seagram
Company, Ltd. and its U.S. subsidiary, Joseph E. Seagram
& Sons, Inc. The article notes that the complaint claims
that Seagram failed to record and report about "$73,000 of

-.- Federal and state political contributions" and that
"Seagrams paid an unnamed advertising agency $435,000 to
reimburse the agency for expenses incurred by an unnamed
political candidate."

The complaint, and judgment and final order, which
are public record, have just been obtained and are attached.
The complaint, in paragraph 10, states that during the
period from January 1972 to December 1976, the Canadian
parent of Seagram and Sons withdrew $448,276 in cash from
a Canadian account and transmitted it to Seagrams & Sons.
Of this amount, $53,000 was used for Federal and state
political contributions, with $50,000 going to the 1972
National Republican Campaign (see complaint, paragraph 12).
The complaint does not specify if the $3,000 balance went
to a state or Federal campaign.

Paragraph 12 also states that Seagram & Sons spent
an additional $20,000 for the purchase of tickets to both
Democratic and Republican political functions. The complaint
does not state when the ticket purchases took place, nor
does it indicate if these "political functions" were connected
with a Federal election.
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In paragraph 14, the complaint states that Seagram &
Sons paid an advertising agency $435,000 as a reimbursement
for expenses incurred by a primary candidate in 1970. How-
ever, as this candidate was running for a state office, this
expenditure need not concern the Commission.

The complaint is unclear as to just how much money
was spent, when it was spent, and whether or not the
expenditures were in connection with Federal elections. It
is obvious that $50,000 was expended for a Federal election
in 1972 and while a compliance action based on the expendi-
ture might be considered stale, it is possible that up to
an additional $23,000 coula have been spent as late as
December of 1976. Further, even though Seagram and Sons
has agreed to both refrain from failing to report any illegal
political contributions to the SEC and to report the details
of these contributions to its stockholders, it is unknown
just how forthcoming this disclosure will be.

Accordingly, it is recommended that a MUR be opened.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Referral Memo
2. Newspaper Article
3. Complaint and Judgment and Final Order
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1125 SIR1'tY N.W.

WASIING1ON.D.C. 
20461

September 12, 
1978

. ,- ~,nTM

<V'7

I~ O~~

APL

--- iA=r. General Counsel

T o m a s e Et icv e. .n t r buti o n s

SUBJECT: Seagrams corporation 
POlitical Contributions

In accordance with the commission's 
procedures for the

handling of internally generated 
matters, Directive Number 6,

I hcrewith submit the enclosed news article 
for possible

action. 
M I have made a

It appears that the Seagrams 
Corporatim" 

e -

contribution in-kind in the amount of $435,000 on behalt co

a federal candidate and may have failed to report other contri

butions to federal 
candidates.

T

itI

TO: Wi 1liam U. VJL c L Assistant to commissioner

r.ROM: Peggy McCormick* Executiv
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1.325 K S IRE L T N,W
WASHING ION,D.C. 20461

September 12, 1978

MEMORANDUM

TO: William C. Oldaker, General Counsel

FROM: Peggy McCormick, Executive Assistant to Commissioner
Thomas E. Harris ?CV1CC

0" SUBJECT: Seagrams Corporation Political Contributions

In accordance with the Commission's procedures for the
handling of internally generated matters, Directive Number 6,
I herewith submit the enclosed news article for possible
action.

It appears that the Seagrams Corporation may have made a
contribution in-kind in the amount of $435,000 on behalf of
a federal candidate and may have failed to report other contri-
butions to federal candidates.

1AA, ' #144 '* "

"', q i )



WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

WILLIAM C. OLDAKER

(CONFIDENTIAL)
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